Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELS@

.
DISTRICT
LIBRARY

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

February 15, 2024
6:00 pm

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






6:00

7:20

7:25

7:55
8:00

8:05

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Thursday, February 15, 2024—6:00 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Video: Navigating Material Chailenges for Library Trustees
Consent Agenda Approval
e Meeting Minutes
o (losed-Session Minutes
o Operational Checks
e Finance Reports
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports
Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Board Retreat

Discussion Items

. Policies

2025 Budget Prepay (Exhibit Deposit)

. Budget Adjustment

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Qutreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Hems

Adjournment




Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting,” Tt is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meecting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» Youmay call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

+ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, January 18, 2024 6:45 p.m.
Meeting L.ocation: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: J. Carr, G. Munce, B. Swistock, P. Garcia, S. Lackey, TJ
Helfferich, & W. Reinhardt.

Trustees Absent: None
Staif: Director L. Coryell, Asst. Director L. Balla K. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
J. Carr called the meeting to order.at 6:45 p.m.

Consent Agenda

All Ayes: 7-0

Presentation: Monthly ulation Reports by Amy Zoran

Amy asked what exactly the Board would like to see in her reports and whether the
information she’s been sharing is useful. She went over how she get the information
and formulates her reports and shared that beginning in the summer, she'll also be
including a Mobee Report. The trustees gave feedback and it was decided that the
detailed charts would only appear twice annually, halfway through the year and at the
end of the year.




Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:
o Lori reported that she’s joined the Chelsea Area Chamber Board and believes it
will be a good investment of library time.
s Won the 2023 Non-Profit Business Leadership Chelsea Rotary Club Award.
» Downloads are steadily increasing and the library is already adapting.
o The library is losing two members of the circulation team, but for very positive
reasons.
+ Shared the new Chelsea District Library logo to rave reactions.

Strategic Plan:
¢ Put together a database for recording initi

Friends Report:
» The Annual Meeting is coming up later-tr
business to start at 10:30).
o Resolution will be presented at the An
¢ Book Sale is rescheduled for this com
closing. :
¢ Jan shared that they recen

" volunteers.

Other Reports Notes: Nohe::

ONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the tibrary's
All Ayes 7-0
Action Item #2: 2023 Budget Adjustments

MOTION made by B.'S , SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the two 2023
Budget adjustments that'were requested. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #3: Budget Carryovers (2023 to 2024)
MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by B. Swistock to approve the library's list of
budget carryovers from 2023 to 2024. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0




Action ltem #4: Resolution to Adopt a Compliance Plan as Set Forth in the Publicly
Funded Health Insurance Contribution Act (PA 152 of 2011}
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by W. Reinhardt to approve the library’s
hard cap option request for the mandatory PA 152 state filing. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

Action ltem #5: Resolution Honoring the Friends on Their 75" Anniversary
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the Resolution
honoring the Friends for 75-years of greatness. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion ltem #1: Board Reftreat
The Board discussed topics and dates for t
presentation by Karen Lancaster of the Wood
day will include the regular May Bo
a lunch.

its business and conclude with

Committee Report:

Policy Committee

SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the library’'s
2023. Discussion: None

All Ayes 7-0

Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee — S. l.ackey stated that the commitiee met and will
be periodically sending out talking points for trustees. There will also be a Doodle Poll
coming from Lori about availability to do introductions at library events.



Public and Board Comment: None

Other ltems:

Adjournment:
MOTION made by B. Swistock, SECONDED by TJ H
7:58 p.m.

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary

£h to adjourn the meeting at

All Ayes, 7-0




FINANCE
REPORTS







I @bed

000521 onasi'L- Jeuoyyer - G09°£08 #2/90/10 - €ZFEEL ONINVITD - ¥202 ¥Z0Z/60/L0 0Less g
00082} Burjosyp suonetsdo/gsd - 100100 VZ/S6/L0 - SZZ/Z) ONINVI1D - OFESL ANl - Auzdwog Bumeald uogonpold ¥ ¥20Z/6L/L0 GZZRZ  WoSUD- W lilg
e YL ¥8¥L- TWIOL
44 PEFL- dweun-oBuL-L-s3AS Jod - 00£°'0F2 " NYHNSNE LNIWACTAWAND - WILAVNID H1PE 8202 AR AN HID HLp £202 g
¥yl Gunpgooy suoneredo/gsD - 100°L00 vZ0Z/SZ/L0 INd - ¥ILHYND Hiy £20Z dweuprenbest [edojuniy u=BIusi - ¥20Z/60/L0 6lZRz  oayd-wwd g
DO'05L'8 0oosl'e Y101
0O05L'8 00'0sL's SOUSPISOY UL ISINY - 015788 JONIAISIY Ni LSILYY - 109av Wir ¥Z0T/BUL0 6010¥202 g
00°05.'8 Bupjsoygy suogessdQ/aSD - 1007100 IONIAISTY NI LSLLHY - LS9V WIF  NYING S¥aXVALS IALADIE  #208/60/10 JUIM PRUS-3ud e
o0’k ook~ IYLOL
00'LL 007}~ 08 ey Ssa4-ulupy - 00L'E08 abiiey) sones
601" Bupjodu) suoneadp/gsd - LOOTL00 sBleys eolaeg rzozneio ¥oun
[Xepora iy 000 TW10L
15zey')- 000 SIgEAR SIURCODY - LOO'ZOZ " ¥eq-3 Adde - 91LZEIIHO NISNAN 10DV ‘evbel ANI yomgaN AlRIQMT BUL  ¥EDTIELL0 oFreEL ug
[sli)i] Bupioay suce1adO/EST - 1007100 10} UORIESURL JUNOILE 010Z pajeIsUab SYOOFOND suomjoN AregriayL  pEoZ/ge/Lo spoys- ud (1S
o00sle- 000 ) TYLOL
00'BkE- 000 2]qRARY SIUNCOOY - LOO'Z0Z  TTHODE J02L0S PUB dY U] SOURIE] JGOR SACLISY - LZAA Apgow £3 1Y LZ0Z/LEL GLTAA J0TrY  [RUINOr [BIBUSY
600 Bupjosy suope1sdQ/ass - L0060 IO UOROBSURI] JUROWE 0I5Z pajeseush soogyond Ao LelVy  ¥Z0Z/20/L0 s2eyD- g g
00°188' - 0070 IVLOL
00'158°2 000 alqeAed SjunosaY - LOUZ0Z Tt Ad RKeL O} Aimbs pun teb Buiuuibeq 1enlpy - LEAA easEUd o AID  120Z/ERL LZAA GTOIMY  [BLINOF [218US5
000 Bunjoeys suoneIedO/ESD - 100°L00 ~IOF UGKILSIURI] JUNOWE 0J5Z PAjRISUIE SYoogyoinD easpPyn 0 AED  YZ0Z/B0/10 ¥oayd- Jud INd
000 000 IVLOL
GO0 Bupjoayo sucqe1sdO/gS] - 1007100 “J0) UOHOESUEL JUROWE OJIZ pajeIoush syoogpjoInh LZ0Z ACY O2A PUR ©2A  FZ0Z/B0/LD NI/ 3 g
206e' - 000 IYLOE
2yose'l 000 sjqeAed SIURCADY - LOD'20Z “"GHOr - HANYIN YW3d 3ry — £IW IMY 3rD 10 9sibaay Inpy - Joife) B 1edeg  LZ0Z/L0/10 HEDWIrY  [BUWNOr [esus)
oo Bunpjsoyn suoneiado/agD - LG0°LD0 10} UCHOBSUBS JUNoWe 010z pajelauat syoogyomn unpy - JojAe] 2 1oNeg  $ZOZ/RO/LO Fyooyo-yud liig
“owy [ewiBUQ  JRCWY pled 1unosoy [T sweN ajeq wnN adAL
yZog fuenuep
Jays16ey ¥oouo AlLJuol L ArA T
Wd 2L'E

Aeiqr yo1siq e9siaYD



7 obed

seral- Bupjsals suoneiedo/asD - 100°L00 GY6616JE0Z TURANr pRRge|UN - JojAEL 3 sRE  YZ0Z/ONID 82787 MPeuD-iwid N9
P PEL vl Tvi0L
yeYTh P IRIDUSC) JUlld UINOA - DOLZE6 feleURg) UL BN, - £20T ¥ZOE/0LIL0 IT9TE6L80T na
eyl Bupjoeyy suopesRdO/gSD - LOD'LOD JT8ZE6LE0Z  SIED SMOA oIy - JolAEL R Ja¥eg  YZ0ZHLILO IZTIC  PYQ-jud g
A58 1056 wioL
LL5E 1i68 [eseURD) Julld INPY - 0ZL'Z86 lessua0) Jld 3NPY - €802 ¥2OZLIL0 SCLLE6.E02 ilt=]
Lrge- Bupjosyg suoyzrado/gasd - 100° 100 €ELLBBLEDZ unpy -Jolie] ¥ aaNeg  $Z0Z/0L/1L0 97T/ NIIYD- Mg NG
09ZHE 0oTre- TW1OL
09'ZY8 09ZFE~ - ueg xal4 oBulLI-SoAS d3d - 002°01L ¥E02/LEN.0 - YZ0E/ MO0 NVT ¥Z0ZIoL/LO LO4L0¥Z0Z ma
00°The- Bugpiosy suoneisd0/gso - 100°H00 TG - FZOZ/L0/L0 NV 000-0000-0£352900 D :dNOES “HNSNI Tl GILINN NYIIHINY  FI0T/0LL0 $2Z8Z %oRuo-wd INg
00zl 00g8)- TvLOL
00'Zal 00Esl- $O0IAIBS UOKBLLION| - 0ZE 696 SHIMO - dIHSHIGIWAIN VIV - +202 ¥20Z/60/L0 ove0sie g
00291~ Bupreyd suonersdo/as - LOO'L00  “PZOSLZE AJHSHISNIN VIV - SHIMOd NONNVHS  “ o[ Ucneloossy Aleiqr] usausury  $ZoZ/oHIL0 PZZBZ  ¥PPYD- Jud Nig
£5°68T £9'682- TYLOL
g4 lege- [eraUag) Wlid BNPY - 0227286 [esoUsS) JUd YNPY -
=l o i sjusLyseley - [ZLYBg SUBUNISILDY - ¥ZOT/0L/LO dOME-DNSS-NOIL g
A MR 791z SPESY MBUSIISEA - LEL'¥BS SpE0Y MEUSIYSEAA - ¥Z0g/0L/L0 NNES-QrON-LEAL k|
2051 ¥ 05} S|BSSOy UeaL - 8.7 ¥R8 SuBLIYSNeY Usa) - ¥E02I0LIL0 GaLd-ANMM-QZ4 na
£0'6EZ- Bupayn suohesada/asd - L0060 ouf seaiateg ENde uozewry  LZOZ/OL/LO £2TRZ  WIBYD-Jud Ig
¢Z'888'y £TBE6'T IVLIOL
Te'RELL z6°88l - 04 ¥3 g 9buud - SoAg Jad - 005 0LL {)26¥ OL X1 Yd $EOZZL/L0 - ¥EOZ/ETOZ0
¥ePoLT rerolL'z- 233 - UMY - SOAS 1S - 0DEE0.  INOD TYNOSYId 33 dd $202/2L/10 - YZOZ/EE0Z0
16°569'L LE6SES V- " HIUSWA VLOFer] ouRed « Z00°LET HOLYIN %5 ¥3 Hd $20Z2L/L - ¥ZOZ/ET02D ¥202/80/1L0 SZTLET0Z ilks|
£T°666' Bupjaeyd sueyetsdo/gss - LOO'ED0  ~HE}S pousd Aed - 6ZEGLL / B6Z00F "SOU 2pod Ajjug lejousuly SNIAY  FEOZ/OLILO CZe8e  PIYD- wd Ipg
$0e80's ¥0°'e80°e" TVLOL
Po'es0‘s 0'ee0's- alemyos wewdinby - 002286 T IALLYIHD 'O¥d IVEGHIY 'OLOHd MO0LS - ¥202 +Z02/60/10 176680702 neg
$0'£R0°- Bupjoayg suogeredo/gss - 1007100 30 AAILVINED - VIZ02968£09042009034 # LDOY ONIFFOaY  ¥Z0Z/OL/LO 12282 o9y~ pud iy
acoss’L a'ngL't- TVIOL
“owy eulblug junowy pied WNnoaoy oy aweN azeq UmN 2dip
¥zog fenuer
1915165y Yoy Ajyzuopy PZZLZO0
Aseig] 1010810 Bosioyn Wde



¢ abed

00’542 00°gLE- IV1OL
00'cLE 00ele SJUSAT INPY [EUISUBSD - 6117488 sen yum neaing seyesds - vZozis LI YZOZIOLIL0 OFL9sOLL =}
0051 Bupjoay suonetsdo/aso - 1007100 2j20 UM neaing s1a)eedg - ¥Z0T/SLL Aaoog eanoisiy Hoseg  ¥20Z/0L/L0 68282 DoUud- Wd g
£5°6Y £56h~ | TLOL
862 66°Lb- [e13UR5) UM UINOA - 092286 ININTSHNENTY - GNNOS X008 ¥20Z/0L/ 10 0S-0005-72 ng
¥oLe ¥51e- SISUWYSIYTY US| - 972788 SJuaWYsaYSy usa] . $EOTIOLIL0 0S-0L5e+2 ma
£5°6 Bupidayn suogesRdQ/ESD - LOD'LO0 ASOVLS 1H0JNOD  PEZOZIOL/LD ¥£Z8Z Wosyo-ud g
670082 yB'808'Z- TYLOL
Wiz ric- Jspundg eesjRYg Jo AN - 0517026 O30 - ¥IADINELS
ZLZ85T zLess's 98] BSS[RYY Jo AID - DEL0EE 23a - ALDNMLOZ13
89°IEL 897281~ Iona3 BasiPYD 40 AID - 071026 030 - Yamas
1965 icy:ig 1B BRSO SO AID - OLL'0Z6 230 - HALYM $Z0ZI0LIL0 SOLOVZOE g
¥6002°2- Bupiayn suogered(/gSD - L00°L0D  * “MIAMIS “WALYM ‘ALIDM1OITA -831LNI1N - 030 JOIEM @ 309[F-BesRYD J0 D FZOZIOLILO ££29T  PYD-wd g
DO'GY 000t WIOL
oo 00°0%- yse!) - 0Zg'S08  “UE1'0BS SEM - YIGNTITA TYACIWIH TISVYM - 202 PEOZOLILO el ng
00'0%- Bupjoeys suoneisdQ/gsd - L0000 ¥IGNIIAA TYAONTH ZLSYM gasjauD Jo AN YZOZ/OLLG ZEZOE 99D Juid ||ig
00°020'2 00'020'Z- IYLOL
00°005. 00°005- sdnysiosuods - i1 088 dIHSHOSNOJS - ¥202
00°0Z5°L 00°028'}- Ang =ipapy - 0117088 SINIWISLHIAGY - ANG YIAIN TYNNNY - ¥2oe $E0Z/OLILO LZZLET0Z e
00°0Z0°Z- Bupjoeyn suopessdp/ass - LO0'L00 FZOZ MO £202/LLEL a31vd - INTWILVLS TVANNY aepdp easpeyd  FZOZIOLL0 LEZRZ  MOSUD-ud IBE
00009 00008 . IWLOL
007009 00009~ Jadaspjood - 0F0°LOS ¥21 110 HONOUHL ONIdADHI00E yZORMLIL0 LLLOFEOT g
00°00%- Bupjseyg suonelado/ass - LOY LOD ¥ZILLIL0 NYHL ONIdI00d Ausy ‘paejled  YEOZIOLLD 0528z 93D N [HS
Z188 Zhag WLOL
zZlog zlog . [eiuag) Ul LENOA - D9L286 SHOOGOIPNY LNOA - [RISUSSD JUld LINGA - £208 YEOZ/OLILE 69.r00RE0T g
zhae- Bupjseyp suonesedo/gsD - L0000 §0JP00SC0Z SHoOQOIpNY LINOA - JojAeL g aoied  YEZOT/0L/E0 62282 AISUD-Jud 1Iig
SE9L 89/ IWLOL
ge9L sged- | [RISUD0 Julid YINOA - 0927286 {EI3USD) I YINOA - £Z0Z ¥Z02/0L/L0 Or66.6/802 g
=ouny peuibug  Junouny pled JUNOY owom sweN a1eq winN adAL
yzoz Aenuep
Jaysiboy yasysn Apyuoy LA YA
Wd ZLE

Areiqp 191081q 295]940




¥ abeg i

0070033 00004t s1pndwiod - psEE08 10 ONY JMMOYE aNoTa - NVr - SdniiovE OLLvYd $Z0Z/0LIL0 LoLeZ g
00°00}'}- | Bupjoeyg sucpredQ/gsO - LOOTLOD SdNMOVE OLLVQ - LOIEE dNO¥9 ADOTONHOIAL LHOINM  ¥Z0Z/0L/10 oyzez  MoUD-Wd Ing
BEEET'S sE2ELE TVLOL
0086Y 00'86H| so|uieg % Bupsol spsgem - GeE'E08 ONILSOH LISTIM TNVYIHLSIAN
LL29F bLL9Y| suoydel@l - 021058 YT/9T/1- €T/IT/TLAGTS HVISTHVLS
0562 0§88 | siemyog Juswdinby - 60z 296 HUVMLIOS 03QIA TNOOZ
ze'eTe 2€°88T amempogs juswdinb3 - 002406 THYMLIOS OFTIA IOVASHIMYIN ‘HLINSHOIL
88°LLL 66 LLL- eeiddy 3§ solues-U] H8lS - 00696 FOIAHISNI J4VLS ‘MOHD TNITIVHD
SEVD GEpo- | 1oesddy % solASG-U| HEIS - 029°696 AINNY SRYHO "SODINY STuL 01
coszl 00°gZL- paroulsey - Seddy JEIg - 0F6'696 TSHIAMNNYOIMASY - SENS + I LLYIN "SIN0Z NOZ
00'sz 00'5e- | palotsay - sauddy RS - 0F5'606 AHVSHIAINNY "L AYVIN "ALIIGNIY3S
00'sZ o0pse- ¢ pejouisay - cauddy JEls - ¥6°696 ANVSHIAINNY 8 LLSIMHD T13d ST
g8 o' | esuedxg Jopeilq - 0027096 ONIGNYSSIY 'SANVITO
005z 00'5%- | paoLesy - suddy JelS - 046606 AUVSHIAINNY SIN JINNIF ‘SAUVI1D
g1egl GLoEl *peiddy § eolAI2S-Ul JEIS - 029605 AVONOH J4VAiS '$139vE SHI993da
00521 00541 ~pauddy B SoIAISG-U| JBIS - 0296958 AVAITOH NOILLYIOIHddY JIVLS ‘AUTIVE ALSVL
66'09 6659 : ~peiddy B SASS-Ul HBIS - 029°696  T"SNOSIA HEAOANYYD ONY QHYOEIHd 'SAMYED
e 2 suraufold |ereusp usay - ZLZ 88 INILNOD "OONILNIN
oo'oe 000e- uogeAtesald AOJSIH [B007 - 015286  dIHSHIGNAW ‘ALTID0S TwIIHOLSIH MYNILHSYM
0o ve 00" 278 $E0INBG UCHBULIONL] - 0L 696 ZF 'NOILYYLESIOZY INOD vid
ooive 002 $O0IAMDS UOFRULIOJ] - 022 696 Z 'dIHSHIgWEN Vid - VIV
66°2 66°L- swelbold [eleusD) ueey, - Z/T 88 TIOHAHINGD
86°84 B5'9L- sleifiold NPy [essusD - 9ZLFes 3DAIEE ONIHSIM FHL ‘ALIKIONTNIS
SEFPL 1ol LOROLIOIH YNPY [BISUSS) - LLF 088 $9.BSZ ANI ‘SUVIHE MYNILHSYM ‘HIAL-LNING
Y6l ¥LBE ArBUOnElS / SWSY PRl - Y088 SOVLIINYN "AJINYN
0ose 0063 | esddy 2 sopueg-Ul UBIS - 029696 9d1 LIFZNIF HLTVSH ‘SSINTIEM VIST1IHD
olze 0Lze- L lemus9-ININseNddng - 0gZeL € XMSOT LINIGVD Tl IVAELLYT NOH SATHASYS
EEIGE EELGh") ~sang WOI-LNN-selddng - oL 'zeL Nid-¥ Q=1 ‘ONILHOITOYUd
00DLL 00°0LL aiempog JusWwdinbs - 002" 296 YIAUNDIO08AY ¥E0Z/0L/1L0 8010¥20Z it
6EZET'E- | Bupoeyg suonesedosSss - 00100 $202Z/90/20 ANGA s6L£ Bulpug oy jueghey  vZOZOLIMO0 BEZBZ  NOOYD- Jwid Ing
|
,
0oFLY'E 0ovLE'e- IIOL
00FL¥'e 00 vLb'e- sremyog wawdmbs - 062" 296 202 SASY1IN - LOVHINOD HVIA 2 S0 2 HV3A ¥Z0Z/OL/L0 ovseLe0esiel-l na
|
00 yLbe- | Bupjoay) suopesadQ/asd - 10000 “HA £ 40 ¢ ¥VIA- 9¥ESLR099ELEL-) - SVL8PEL LOOV SORUOD UOSWYOP  YZ0Z/01/L0 8EZET  ¥OPYD- Juid [Ig
08¢l 06Cl- IYLOL
08’k 0Bl L |esueg-iNIAFSeiddns - oS ESL LV MOGNIVM SSVTD TIVLSNE ¥2OE/0L/10 peL/azzol na
062l Bupjoeyd suopesedo/assd - LO0TLOG 626002 LOOV - ¥SLI8TZIL ANI SIEMPJEH 90y ST 18810 $ZOZ/0LIL0 2£292  yosyD- jwid Jug
LO"06F Lo'nay ] IVLOL
LO'D&Y S.omi easYD W sloyny - L1z bes wiawssmawyad 136)4 - sasipys u siouny ¥zoz/oL/La q0ge-ve g
1006}~ ; Bupyosyy suonesedp/gs0 - 100°F0D juewssinguiel JyBi4 - 2as(ays 1 stoyyny SILVIDOSSY QNV IDNYVYL  ¥20Z/01/10 9£ZIZ  WOBUD- W v
“owy [eulblug  Jnowy pred NOIDY owap UEN s1Eq wnN adiy
vzoz Asenuep
Jays1Bay joayo Ajyjuop AR
Wd ZLiE

Alesqr LysIq eeseyD



g 2bed

00°S5P Y- Buposifsy suoneadg/asy - L00°L00 4O 1 1INd "00°028.15 NDISAA ALISTIM WOLSND ONIXNF1gam  vZoz/ol/lo gbZ8T  OUD- JWd IS
95 L6 85" L6 IYLOL
95’ LBV 95'L61" 2as[EYD UL SIOWNY - LIZ'¥88 INIFNESHNENIEY LHOMS - oIV ¥Z0Z/0L/L0 £0S8+2 ing
95" L6 Bupfoeyn suceredo/aso - L007L00 THAVHL - YISTIHO NI SHOHLNY Hi3g “13gaveA  PTOZOLILO Zez  oayd-luid g
8L18l 8148/ WEOL
o 2208 | 0 SIIqOW ~ SUNISSARLLISILE - ZLe 058 IDIAETS 1INYIALNI IT0N
80'LS 80'Le sUOY [BD L] - LEL0S8 ANOHd T1I2 LI €202
06'559 08'G59 s1ods1oH 14100 - LLE°0S8 $10dS LOH £202 $20Z/0LIL0 L2 128C566 g
gLies | Bupjoeys sucpeRd/gSD - 100100 10000-5698602vF LOOV - LELMLEZSEE ANI SSOlRUIM UoZURA  $ZOZ/OLILO 9vZez  MIeuD- W4 g
|
55708 g5'08- TLOL
55°08 8508 m $394 UOROD)I0D - 060°LO8 (SLNIWEOY) 5334 NOLLOITI0D J3Q €202 ¥20Z/0L/1L0 iy AR AR g
55708 Bupjoeyo suogeledg/gsD - 100100 eEL # INSMD $PLIZIO Ul Seoweg juswebeuey anbilunt  YEOTO0 SPZeZ  NoeuD-wd g
00'ves 00'bZE TYLlOL
00¥zE 00°b2e- Aunoes - oly'e08 §Z0Z UBl O} 20T 994 WaIsAg wuely FE0Z/OLILG veLLL mg
00vES- Bupisays suogeiadQ/ass - 106°L00 LOVHMINOD SNIMOLINOW W1V T TYNNNY ST15eomes pid  FROZ/0L/LD yrzaz  oRyo-Jud nig
00°SLY 00'G WLOL
00°GLY 00'S 44 sweibol [ersueg) usal - ¥SZ 88 8314 ANY SvZZ1d NA2LP262/04/1L0 - 202 ¥ZGZI0LL0 dS-6088-¥2 g
0S4 Bupjssig suone1ado/gso - 100°L0D YZOZIOLIL0 SSYID ONMOOD LLANSYE T ‘NYION  #Z0Z/0L/1LD £pZIZT  ¥Oeud- Jutd Hig
00592 00'58Z- WLOL
0008 00705 sdiusrequely sasisnl). - 00¥ 696 ATHOVT NVSNS - 12901 - JIHSHITWAN VI ¥ZOZI0LD Leo9k g
o005 00°05- sdiysieqUUSE SeRISTUL - 007 696 HHYD NYT - 62891 - JHSHIGWIN VTN ¥20Zi0LIL0 62991 ik}
0005 00705 sdiysiaquapy s95)STUL - 00¥'696  HOMMIASTAH IrINAYL - 0£991 - JIHSYIGNIN VI A AN 0seal fiig
0008 00°0g- | sdiys/equie}y sesisii - 00F 696 - JONAW AYVD - 28891 - dIHSYIININ VTN PEQEOLILO Zegol g
00'ce 0058~ 101081 JURSISSY - LLEE96 PE0Z/LEZE MHHL - QY TIvE - dIHSYHIgaNAN VI FZaZIOLA0 88501 e
00°58- Bupproys suene1adp/gso - 1000 uoneossy AreaqrT ueBoilg  $20Z/01/10 ZPEeZ  ¥oRYD-1wud (g
0o'ss 00°€5~ ! IWLOL
oo'ss 0075~ SWUBAT JNPY [BRUSD) - 6LLF88 L90$DSITIN 164 - AING IDVETIA ¥2OZ/0LL0 Horeve-ge g
00°cs- W Bupooys suofesedo/gss - LOBTLOD  YEDH0Ud HOJ INSWISUNSWIT ATTNOG JOVITIN IJIEMEYD UIAVIE  ¥20T/01/10 WEsz  ¥oeUD-wd Hig
00°00L"1 00004 1~ IYLOL
=ouny |eumbug u:=oE¢ pred JUNCAY OB aWeN ajeq wny adAl
ﬁ ¥Zoz Alenuef
1a1s1Bay yosyn Alyuow YZRVZ0
Wd Z18

Aeiqr yoLsIq RasSEYD




g abey
0Lkl 04031 swelbold feiouen U9R L - 22 F88 sweifiold [eisuen ussy - YZOZIVE/LO DEL-Ad4H-ANGL
zZooel 28881 SpRIY MEUSIYSEAN - 181 F88 INNEVIYAIG MTIN 202 $ZOTIET/ L0 L¥DS-ONBA-DDLL
¥i6e 7L68- PeiolgSeY LORDDNIOS UINOA - 026'Z86 0 ENTD NIQXYD) Sab 404 SHO08 ONINIGEYD Ye0ZieTLn HFAL-DWNG-XL
S6'VG §5¥5- SUCROS/I00) [2UORMPE) [-LON - DEFZ86 2OVHVYD HOd H3ANIE anls YZOZITZILO PNEN-WNEPMAEL
5685 66'85~ SOUBUBIEL Jejuid [jews - E0L°608 NINGW/OHID/L! - SADARLEEYD YN ¥e0greLio BLYO-OFdi-inngl
ZYSTL 96T} SIOUSIOH [4IMA - GE1°296 SANILLYS LODSLOH PEALRTI0 rLLSO-LrriN-NmL L
Zoye zove- | s do[eeusy - seyddng - goL' L2 SIJOTIANT ALIMNDIS OL#
18811 Iy~ i 4 dng Bues|g-ssiddng - 0oZ 6L SOVE HSVYL VD 09 - 65 $Z0g/ee0 HIAS-Od4Y-ANGL g
85768 8665~ sayndwog-tou - wawdinbg - oge 266 ZXSHILYIH
B6'8 6678 =2 [sus~I NW-sslddng - 0ogZeL HOLIMS AYY.LOY ¥31vIH YTOTRZIL0 dAXE-THLS-LAAL ng
0L0e 0L 0e- sweibold Uno [28Uss) - ZZTFes YA LNRd 139Y1 HONOLd
86711 86°LL- sureiBoid Jnpy [RIDUBY - B21 738 HISNIASIO ANV 3dVL
25°8l 266l | + Japndwo-tou - ewdinb3 - 0ge’ 296 HOLVHENID ISION JUHM ¥2OTITZIN0 LNIA-SEMA-INFBL ng
28 480%)- Buppayp suonesedQ/gsd - LOOTLO0 ou seojaleg felden uozewy  YZOZVEZ/LO 95T8T  ¥oeuo-Jud g
|
599LE'S mm.m&_m. TVIOL
Lorgse'L 10°GEE" L~ ~gl ¥F g 96ung - $AS tod - G0G0L. L XTd Yd - $8/92/40 QIvd- $T/LER0 - YEIS0/LD $Z0T
[W-1-14r 4 1Lg0l'e 7 33 - JWWASY - SOAS 18d - D0EZ0L  T"3d 33 Hd - vE/ez/L0 QIVd- FE/LE0 - FEB0IL0 ¥2OZ
F-xAWNR Ly ANSY - HTYSUN YLOWEN JIoiABd - 200°LET %S W Wd - $2ISZ/L0 AIVd- FE/LENR0 - ¥2/B0/L0 ¥E0Z ¥Z03/ee/L0 8010202 g
69'912's Bupjoand suoneRdo/gSD - 1007100 “IMess poued Aed - 0ZEDL) f 86Z00¥ "SOU 9o Apug [BlouBwS SNURlY  ZOZHE/L0 £9282  ¥99UD- Wud I3
0F'BS 0v'85- TYLOL
DFES g ol gl do esuss - seyddng - oot Lz HILYA O3 TLLOE - NYT ¥EOTISTILO 9581L¥168 g
0¥'6%- Bupjaeyd suoperedo/aso - LOD'LO0 953LPL68 ANI - 86652F6 LODV JUndOSaV  FTOTFEIL0 PSZBT  MOSYD- W g
PriLe rriLz TWI0L
iz ¥ LLE SIOUSIOH 1IN - LLEDSE ¥Z0ZI90/20 - £0/10 S.LOLS LOH 1HIM oFland LAuArA AN YZoZFLLO nig
wWilz- Buppsyn suonessdoigso - LOD'LOG ™ NO UINSS! - $20Z¥L10 ANI - X261 1£2982.282 LOOV Ao 121V ¥20Z42/L0 £6Z82  WO8UD-wd |ng
00°082"E 0008 r TvloL
00°0EL'L 0008 L [BUOUUEr - §09'608 YTIOZILO - ¥2IL0/10 ONINYITD - $202 ¥TOT/ETLG e85 g
00°05L°L- ) Bupjaayy suoneisd0/aso - Loo'L00 Yerozie - ¥Z/2000 SNINVITD - ¥E25E ANL - Auedwod Bupies|d uononpold v $20ZF2/L0 TEZIT  AoRUD-ud g
00568 00's68-! TYLOL
00°568 00568~ SONS/SIONPOI DMON23[F - 017286 2 My3A - IHYMILHOS duS MOVESNYIS ¥ZOZ/0L/L0 gre0e g
00'ces- Bupizoy suopesesdO/dsD « 1007100 £ 30 € YVIA - 8¥EDE AN ONI ‘NVES00Z  VYZOZ/0L/L0 6¥28Z Wo3yo-3wd g
0OssE'y DO'SEF'Y- TLOL
00'sSh'v pO'SSY u=wdol@Aag SUSISM - L0108 ¥ WOLSND -7 40 | INd ¥2OZ/0L/L0 FSPEE g
W
owny [EUIBLID  JUNOUNY Pled UNooaYy oWl IWeN aye(] wny adAy
pzoz fAenuer
Jeysibay ¥oeyo Appuop VZIZLIZO
N2l

Kreiqiy pusIq eesieyn



2 abed

65°SH Bupjosy suoyeedQ/asd - LOG'LOD ASOVLS 1HOANOD  YEOTIVELD $9z8z  eaud-jwd (il
96°988 96°98% W10l
§Li8 gll8 | Slipesy JOLIWNG USB) - LIZVE8 JHS NJFL
12664 12662 Burpesy JSWLING - 972 'Fa8 dNS YE0Z/EE/0 ¥Z9EFETOCAA g
96'08%- Buppoayg suone1edOiasd - L00°1L0G vzecpeZoomM T Er HIWANS IALYHOSVTIOD  ¥T0THE/L0 £9Z8Z NIPUD- w4 g
ggacl £g'gg1~ TWiol
62°}2 sziz- =2 dng Bupesiy-sauddng - 00Z'52.L 4Y0S - ¥20Z/Z L0
$55EL $Sae T_ -4 sBny Buues|y-saIddng - 00E'62L SOY - ¥2OC/Z L0 VZ0Z/ee/10 5009008 ng
£g'951- m Bupyasys suonersdo/gso - 100100 eS0TV #1000V SF009008I¥ pog-uoneiodiod selUly  YEOTIVE/LD Z9Z8z esuo-wd g
0070002 00'000T TYLOL
007000 S.ooo.ﬂ. sdysiosuods - Op1 088 dIHSHOSNOJS MvM JWNL4TNIS $202-+202 ¥E02/ZeiL0 80SLLA g
DO°000°Z- ! Bupeays suoneredQ/asd - 100°100 (SAVd 2) MTVM FUNLAINDS - 89G2LA  ""INUED 0 JBquusy) Baly BasEUd  FZ0Z/FE/L0 19Z82  ¥oeyoD-nud |ug
518557 E.mmm_w. WIOL
§L955'F 1985 * Ueg X 9BuLS-SOAS J2d - D02 0LL SNI a3 +20Z 934 - ¥20Z ¥ZOTTE/I0 Z150900600+T ug
§2'956- Bupjoeys suonesoda/gsd - LOG'LO0 ™ IOVHIAOD - 2000 dIOYDANS 8I0LIZOD ANOYUD ueBjuoIN 4O MIOMIBN sdeD Nl PEOTIPELO 09Z8Z Moeyo- Bud g
00088 0008 GYLOl
00089 00089 Jadoopioog - 0¥0°LOS 0T ATNEAMIA 0¥9S) $Z/GT/ 10 MYHL ONIJIRI00d ¥ZOTIET/ LD SZLOVZOT if=
00°98s- Bupjoay) suoneiadorasD - LODLED $Z/SZ/0 NYHL ONIdIDIO0T Kusy ‘prejes  HZOZWE/L0 §5Z8Z Moeyo-wd md
108z 2092 | TVIOL
1092 108 [RIBUSS) JURd LINOA - 094286 [EJBUSD) Il UINOA - 202 ¥202/£Z/10 0¥0L00SENZ e
L0se- ; Bupipayn suopersdo/gsd - 00" Lo0 OPOLOGESOZ “USAN[ pajegEIUM - Joliel B Mg YZOZ/VE/L0 85282  MI9UD- g g
q'8vs SeEFE- TYLOL
58808 ca'gye- - uag X8|d sBUNI-SOAS 184 - 00Z'0LL ¥Z0Z/5Z/ED - ¥202/L0Z0 334 YZ0Z/vE/ L0 2L10202 ira
se'erR- Bupjoslyy suogeiedo/ass - LO0LE0 20+ ¥Z02/L0/Z0 834 000-0000-922E2900 O 1dNOUD  “HNSNI M AILINN NVOIINY - yZ0z/iz/lo 678z Mosyo-lwd mid
TE280%L 2E B0} TYLOL
SL6v2 SLEPE surelBold YINoA [BISUSD - TTZ 88 SASSYID ISJITIR ¥V10S ¥EOZ/FZILO FEAN-NMOH-HOLL =1
gree 7288~ SPEaY MBUSIYSEM, - LEL 28 SpeoY meusjUSe/ - ¥20ZvE/L0 ANLX-DAPF-HAXE Ing
VA 00z~ Suolsasy UsaL - 9/ 798 SjUBIYSAlRY Uoal -
oy eulSl)  junclwy pled uneosy oI aweN areq wnN adAiy,
$Zog Alenuer
Joys1Bey yoouD Ayuop YETLIZ0
Wdzhe

Areiqr Jousiq essioyd



g ofed

T AN S0bl- | Jeisuss UL NNPY - 02.'¢86 [BBUSE) U HNPY - ¥TATISTIO 2525566 na
0L'9k orak- [esauss W 3INPY - 024286 JeseusD JUld HNpY - yeogiesio 15958664 gl
»8°0Z1 P02 [EISUSE) WU NPY - 0ZL'Z86 je12USD) Wilid HNPY - YEOTIEZIL0 6Y2GEEE.L g
Lg'9ge 1z'aez RlsUss WUd INPY - 022286 [BiBUss) Jld NPy - ¥202/5ZiL0 0585€66. HIE|
s ] ovee- | Wid 9B JINpY - 034286 g shie Ynpy - yeoziszio ZOrE1B6L na
69°Ce 5088~ | UL aBie 1INPY - 012286 i ebre ynpy - yeozieTilo RSPELEBL g
5282 §5'ge ! Witd sBeeUnpy - 01.L286 MU eBe] unpy - ¥20zZ/eTilo 0SFELE6L g
»o5e Pose- - uud oBrE T UNpY - 0ELZ86 el ofue Jnpy - ¥2OZISZIL0 65FE1LBE.L iliz|
1162 Lree- [2I2UD5) WNd UNPY - 02L'286 jeRuSg Julld HINpY - ¥TOTISTILO YOrE166L g
[=- a1 8541~ paistas) Jlid YnpY - 022286 [BioUSE) Jld HNPY - #20Z/EZIL0 SOPELEEL g
e ictaal felsussy W UINGA - 092286 [B12USD) W) YINOA, - ¥EOZ/EL0 19¥El66L nig
BGZE 88¢E- seideD Hoog adn - 0FL 286 saidog yoog sidpnyy - ¥EOTISTIL0 9111886l e
88’7l SoFl- | [eseues) UL HNPY - 024286 [B52USS JULd UNPY - ¥eoz/eein FARNE-1 74 g
238l #2891 | fe1auas) Jutld INPY - 0227286 jerouss JUld Jnpy - Feozieesio SLELS86L nd
18°98F 287989 lessuas Ul INPY - 02L 286 jessuss) Jund Ynpy - PEOTISZIO 8L L1886 lied
L i juud sBreqynpy - 0LL'Z26 g a6t unpy - ¥eog/ein 598YEREL e
65°85E 6596 feiauss) WHd YNPY - 0ZL 286 jerauss) Witd JNpY - ¥Z0g/ee/10 983¥586. ma
19922 199 felsues Wld NNPY - 064286 jelaueg) Jutd NPy - ¥Z0g/egiio 26991862 g
5098 Sgee- | g abreT #NpY - 012786 g sbeyynpy - ¥ZOZIEZ/0 0299186. Ing
£1°6% €185 . [eleUan UG WNPY - 02286 [BI9USD) WUd YNPY - FEOTISTIO £200186. 1
IFELL P ThL- seidog yoog Sdpn - 0vL 286 saydog yoog SidmnA - ¥202/Se/L0 9599186. ns
80058 097008 fereuss) Jld WPV - 0227286 [eIauss) JUid ENpY - ¥Z0T/ST/L0 G£90186. ma
£o'7l £oPl- [218les) Ul LINOA - 09286 [eBUBS JUlid HINOA - ¥T0TIST/L0 Zeoslasl g
10l LEDL- . [BRUDE) WLk INOA - 094 86 [ereUSS) JUR LENOA - YZOT/CT/LO Leoglees g
96'S2 96'2- | [B1BUBE) YUl UINOA - 094286 [RIBUBE) Jkid LINOA - ¥20Z/2e/L0 ¥200L86. s
¥ever'e- Bupioeyp suopesRdo/gsD - 1607100 seolAleg Areaql weabu|  $ZoZZILO 8928z Yoouo-iud g
gLz SL0% TYLOL
198 198 | justudinby scedseyeN - Q05 295 SIANA4NS FIVHSHIIVIN h {4 tTATAA N Y5 HEEeC9L fig
8071 80°LL- | ~1  |eEueH-INW-SsIddNS - QDETEL  TMHOM ZOYYT ONY LOJSAD! - ILVNINYT Hivd3d ¥2O2/TE/0 ¥Sl/issel ng
sLog- ” Bupjosyd suonelsdQ/asa - 1007100 SleMpIEH 99V SSNETIBRND  YEOZ/VET/IO 29282 osuo-Jwd g
|
s¥ 0L 87 F0L . VLOL
&Y F0L 6 F0L- . TTL W0 o0td pep-senddng - 00g'8TL s3Addns YZOZIE/LO 8/8ETYL 1g
[ a1 j Bupjasyg suoneido/gss - 160100 ZOLSIZOLZ £LSND STHOLLOY #4TY 'LBLISETYL ANE DujoaBsd  PZOZIPZIL0 99zZ8Z POy nug |ng
80°01E" 80048}~ TYi0L
30018t 80G4E - SB5) UMD - 00T 026 £2OT/0ZTEL - be/1d - D3 - £202 ¥T0ErEL/I0 GIELERE g
20°aLe'}- Bupjostn suoneledo/gsd - L00LO0  ““Z/ZL - LZ/LL - DAA - 990£0£-99 LOOV -SIEI26C AN “IQ Seo-Afisugmon uonRlmIsuoD  YZOZRAT/L0 59282  ¥o9yD-jwd g
655t BS Ot
or'ag or'sz- sweibold fesUss UL - ZIZHE]  ULSAND P SIWID B SHO0Y sweibolq [esusg uss), - ¥202IPTIL0 0SELsE¥e
gLz £L02- SUBLYSOYRY UDD) - 9/T¥38 SjUBUIYSBYSY UsT) - YEOTIVEILO 0SBOSEFT
oWy jeulbluig Junouny predg unosDy owap aweN aea [LLI TH] adi]
Zoz Az
laysibey ¥oauyo Ajujuol A4 YAy

Arerqry ouUISIq BaseyD W ZWE



g obed

00°5ZE oo'gzz! MOUS - ZLO'S08 $Z0Z/9L/L0 - 2410 1TVS - 20T 202220 (ol:]%:] Ing
00°592- Bupjosun suonesed/gso - 007100 1S NV TYAORNIY MONS - 0918 2 8718 O71 NIGUYD SANVEIL  FEZOZFZIL0 9lZ82  PdYD-jwd g
8/°¢6¢ 8/'e68 TYLCL
5/°26¢ G466 loypny - 067108 INVEITISNOD d3ud HanyY PEOZITEN0 (ord¥4 (L=
[T ! Bupissyy suonesdo/gso - 1007100 d3ud Lanv £zoZ o711 'dnouD TIHACOM SHL  ¥20T/vE/LD $IZ9Z oayuD-iud 119
DO'SEY'E 00'S6¥ - TYLOL
0OSBP'e 00'S6F - Aonaa - 007696 $Z0Z/08/60 - €20T/L0/0L - AHIATAA ¥2OZL/L0 §Z¥eL e
D0°SBYE- Bupjaay) suopesadQ/gso - 100100 91Z#F1AHD H¥HIWNN LDV 'STFEL ANI syompaN Areiqr] oyl ¥Z0ZIVED pITIT  MOBYD- UL g
0o'ehe a0 Lol
00°ehe DO'EVES AlpIoy Jequep [BUOININSY] - 015696 T2 YO 3NA IDNYTVE - $334 dIHSHIANAN - 8202 ¥20ZITEIL0 nEelea e
00°EVe- Bupjoays suonersdo/gas? - 1007100 0gELlEy - AMV1OY easpy) Jo qniD Aoy YZOTVEL0 £IZ9T WoeyD- yud g
00005 007005 - TVLOL
00'0s2'1 00 0ST - - ajding o sy Bid PN - OLE'F8E  BM 'PElDalion - seoy ejding sy 9 fid pny - £202
00°052's 00'08Ze- “poy [19OUoD asoy aiding - 9LL'p28 “"EM 'PSjoaled - sBuIpeSY Baouo) #soY sidmd - £20T ¥E0THE/L0 ZNOJS-1a0ve g
1
00°00G't~ _ Bunjoeyy suonesedO/gsd - L00°L00 SONIOVIYN LY3ONOD -#Z0z  ouf Auedwo) aneey] osoy oplind  vZ0ZvE/L0 zizaz No9yD-Jwd ("
91262 91°262-
&7ce 8Fe2- amesd gAd - 091’286 NOILAIXOS3IA G33N - 73 - £202 YZ0ZHFZIL0 ¥e50E8¥05
86766 BE'B6" | 061 U0 $H00Q WNPY - 021236 208 AON - €208 ¥Z0gve/0 Z95988Y05
26981 16921~ 25I(] UO S400F WNPY - 0ZL T6 a9 NG SHMO0d 930 - 202 ¥TOTIEZ/L0 62296705
zLTh rANA QAQ 08P LBNCA - 081 286 $0D HLNOA THV4 311 - 8202 Y0220 ¥er.I08t08
81262 , Bupjseyn suopessd/asD - [00°L00 ade] }JseMpIN  FIDZIFE/LO0 14282 No9yD- nud (9
£9°5l £9°6}- TYLOL
£96L £O°GL- 001"209 5304 JUSPISAY-UCH - 00)°259 SUMIOW G| - S93) JUSPISBI-UGY JO} JuILasINqLUIy ¥E0ZEIL0 ¥005+2 e
£9'61- Bupjoeyo suopesedQ/gsy - L00°L00  SYIUOW G| - S99 JUSPISDI-UOL! 10 JUBUBSINGUIISY NT13H ‘NOHAVION  YEOTHEND 0lZ8z foeyd-wd Ing
[ 55 Z¢96f WIOL
TTOBY ZZ9EP fouabunuoy oAg JUIE - 010°E08 £ZOZALZY XNV dINNd H308 - 8202 vZozieeno L6LGIZYEBLEL-) na
T 96T Bupjosys suonessdo/ESD - LOOTL00  @5uadx3 £20Z Ad - 16LSLZPEGLEL-) - EVISYEL LODV S|oIUOY UOSUNST  YZ0ZVZ/L0 59282 Moy awd i
|
PEYEP'E ey _N. WLOL
oy [embuo uE..oE¢ pled uneooy owa JWEN aeq wnN adkp
yzog Aenuep
1918169y yooys Ajpuo verzuze
Wd Z1:e

Areqr1 101ms1q eoseUD



L sbed

0525 05" L5 TVLOL
0§'4¥5 04" Lem WIA Buiguinld - 087608 NOLLDIJSNI ONIFINNId TYNNNY - €202 AvAIR R ghigs g
05°LpG- Bupioayn suopelsdo/gsy - LO0TLG0  STOZALEL U3LVA 96182 MOIHD STOVIAIN - SLI8E  —UIesH pue Bulquin|d sjood usy  vZ0Z/1S/L0 0828z ooy 1ud g
[org-1% 08§l : LOL
o el 0zEL- | dnosg Buipeel UINOA - 0EZ'18S 291710 SHOVYNS D8ML ¥Z0ZIET0 Zr-TLssre na
0Z €t~ n Bupjoayp suopes2dQ/as$D - L0000 FZI9LIL0 SMOVNS DEML eSSl NIgNZ  FE0TYEN0 6228 AoRud-nud g
00002 00002 IVLOL
60002 00'00¢ SJUBAT JTIPY [RIBUSS - 6L 1788 SSANTNSANIN YZOTIEL/ 1O SOriSEvE ma
00°002- Bupjosyg suoperedo/gaso - LOOTLOO SSININJANIA uesng ‘ysieumium  +20sive/Le 81282 oIuD-juwid g
0T LoL 0z 1947 TVLOL
ozes far Aty SouUBUSIUEly JSIUL [[BWS - £01°E08 JINIVIN U3 LN TIYINS 20273700 - LO/A0 - NYT
gL LeP. 8L L idod 415 - Z01°e08 YO J4VAS PEOZ/IE/L0 - LO/L0 - NV
28142 Z8 L Jsidog dljand - LOL'E08 YOO Or1aNd #80g/4e/10 - LOALO - NYT ¥e0e/Eeiio 6508518 It}
0T L8 Bupjoay suogesadQ/gsDd - L0100 ¥EOZ/LE/L0 - LO/L0 = NV - JOIAYTS - 865085418 —OTONHOIL 3440 ALISHIAING  FZ0THT/L0 1182 OBYD- Juid Ipg
60592 00°59.- TVLOL
00'0Fe 000PE MOUS - 219508 202/ L0 - #/10 LTVS - $208 A TAAIN -4k 1=}
00008 00°00¢- MOUS - 219°208 ¥20Z/EL/L0 (20 21110 TYACINTY MONS - ¥202
=ouy |2uBLQ  JunoWwy pled unoooy swreN apea umpy adAp

¥zoz faenuep

to1s168y yosuo Ajqjuopn YEIZLIZ0

i AfelgiT 101s1d essielyn Wd ZLe



3:53 PM

02112/24 Chelsea District Library
Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January 2024
Jan 24

Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

674.000 * Revenue Contribution & Donation

674.101 + Designated Youth Collection 5,150
674.110 - Deslignated Adult Programming 0 5000 {5,000%
674.111 : Deslgnated Youth Programming 0 4,250 (4,250)
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 1,000 2,000 (1,000)
674.113 - Designated-Exhibits Programming 0 3,000 (3,000)
674,120 « Undeslgnated Donation 10,200
§74.141 : Deslgnated Technology 0 3,000 {3,000}
674,150 - Continuing Educatlon Restricted 0 780 (760}
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation 16,350 18,000 (1,660)
875,000 - Private Grant Sources
675.400 ' Chelsea Ed Foundation 232 2,000 (1,768}
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources 232 2,000 {1,768)
Total Income 16,582 20,000 (3,418)
Gross Profit 16,582 20,000 (3,418)
Expense
850.000 - Telecommunlcations
850,900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted ¢ 3,000 (3,000)
Total 850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts 0 3,000 (3,000
Total B50.000 + Telecommunications 0 3,000 (3,000
884.000 ‘- Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
§84.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 0 2,000 (2,000
Total 884.211 + Authors In Chelsea 0 2,000 (2,000}
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 0 2,000 (2,000)
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 1,000 (1,000)
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted 1,000 (1,000)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 0 2000 (2,000
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 0 1,000 {i,000)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 0 1,000 {1,000)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
§84.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 0 1,500 (1,500}
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst, Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1.000)
884.927 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 750 (750)
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 0 3,250 (3,250)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.926 + Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 2,500 {2.500)

884.950 : Youth Programming Restricted Gr

Page 1 of 2



3:53 PM
02/12/24

January 2024

884.953 + Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restricted
Total 969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Gapital Expense 930.00
980.200 * Technology
980.900 - Technology Restrlcted Gifts
980.910 - Capital Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Total 980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 980.200 * Technology
Total 970,000 - Capital Expense 980.00
982,000 - Collection Expense '
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net [ncome

Chelsea District Library
Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted

Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget

232 0 232
232 0 232
232 2,500 (2,268)
232 10,750 (10,518)
30 750 (720)
30 750 (720)
30 750 (720)

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0
129 0 129
129 0 129
391 14,500 {14,109)
16,191 5,500 10,691
16,191 5,500 10,601

Page 2 of 2




4:00 PM
02/12/24

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Performance to Budget
Current Month and Year fo Date

Ordinary Income/Expense

[ncome

402.000 -
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -
657.100 -
857.200 -
665.000 -
665.100 -
§69.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675,000 -
691.000 -

District Revenue 402

State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec
Bank Interest 665.100

Invesiment Gains/Losses 6§66.100
Investment Value Change 665.500
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Other Fin Source - Lease GASB87

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
730.000 -
731.000 -
732.000 -
801.000 -
802.000 -
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
884.000 -
885.000 -
920.000 -
960.000 -
965.000 -
966.000 -
967.000 -
969,000 -
970.000 -
£82.000 -

Personnel Svecs Control Acct 701
Supplies 727
Printing&Publishing P&P 727.600
Other Svc - Postage 727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Sves
Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801,300
Maintenance Service Confracts
Telecommunications
Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services

Insurance 801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00
Collection Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Other iIncome/Expense

Other Expense

995.001 - Trans to Capital Imprv 999.001
995.002 * Trans to Cap Resv Fund 999.002
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jan 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,008,860 2,180,986 {1,082,126) 50%
0 74,000 (74,000) 0%
0 16,000 (16,000) 0%
0 3,000 (3,000} 0%
(16) 3,500 (3,516} (0%)
0 200 (200) 0%
105
1,973 14,784 (12,811) 13%
517
0 15,000 {15,000) 0%
16,350 18,000 (1,650) 91%
232 2,000 {1,768) 12%
o 8,400 (8,400) 0%
1,118,021 2,335,870 {1,217,845) 48%
1,118,021 2,335,870 {1,217,849) 48%
77,058 1,281,617 (1,204,559} 6%
468 16,362 (15,894) 3%
0 600 (600) 0%
0 1,500 (1,500) 0%
39 3,500 (3,461) 1%
6,464 108,735 (102,271) 6%
11 890 (879) 1%
6,054 196,921 (190,857) 3%
(17) 48,980 (48,997) (0%)
4,020 76,450 (72,430) 5%
19,698 139,000 (119,302) 14%
0 2,500 (2,500) 0%
2,807 68,850 (66,043) 4%
47 3,600 (3,453) 1%
3,495 49,605 (46,110) 7%
0 19,632 (19,632) 0%
6,802 48,800 {41,898) 14%
1,271 25701 (24,430) 5%
0 253,500 (253,500) 0%
3729 195,727 (191,998) 2%
132,046 2,542,370 (2,410,324) 5%
985,975  (206,500) 1,192,475
0 53,500 {53,500) 0%
0 200,000 (200,000) 0%
¢ 253,500 (253,500} 0%
0 (253,500 253,500 0%
985,975 (460,000} 1,445,975

Page 1 of 1



00" TOE TIPS

65°L99'6TLCS

LE'SLLBSLTS
6T'ZrL'991S

8T EC0'265TS =

ZT' 680968
00°'52S
2T°498°0965 ®

*

souejeg Suipul

£2°966bYeS LL'VOE96TS 800°€00

28'6C6'VLLS LOSELVPYE'TS

TE'06V'2S 90°'S8T'9SL 1S

00°05 61°2F/'99TS H00°LT0
£00°LTO

1€06¥2S L8 TS 685 TS £00°LT0

TZ'6sY2LLS TO'ESP'88TS

00'scs 00°0% Z00°E00

1TYIVTLLS TOESH'88TS T00°T00

adueyd 19N 2aue|eg Suluuldag

Suppasy) pund WSWINIRY 1437 puog
pung adliAlag 1qaQg

pund [eJau9n jejo}

[e}0] siauUlied JUsW)SoAU|
pun4 swoouj paxl4

S|melpyum pue sysodsq - 4NN
s3ujuies pue 152423U] - 4N
JUnNo29y asuduauy

pueH uo yses
WNOY |edAey

yueg 91e1s easjayD) /unosay Supsey)
SIAONVYIVE SMNYE TVI01

pun4 jelauss)

¥eoz ‘L Aenuer
saouejeg pung

ALAVHdIT 10141813 VIST13HD

0L



WelaTeIS asudLIBWY YIIBW pnoys,

$O0'LTOHECOLTO junoxe Supessdo oy |000699 ALA 00T°599 LA ur=(+) $00°LT0 + E00°LT0 ALA

Q0°0% S6'91SS 9E'ELB'TS 00°0% a1A soue|jeg
00°0% ve/Te/Tn
00°0% rz/oe/T1
00°0% ve/te/01
00°0% vz/og/60
00°0% vZ/1€/80
00°0% vZ/1€/L0
00°0% vZ/0c/90
00°0$ vz/1e/s0
00°0% vZ/og/vo
00°0$ vz/1e/€0
000 ZALALA)
LESLLBSLTS (00705 S6°9TSS 9E"EL6'ES 00°0$ 90'S82'9SL'TS vZ/1E/10
90°S8T'95LT$ gefie/TT

uno22e Sunelado unodoe Supelsdo
Louepeq Sujpul 03l siaysueld] anjep ul 28uey) 153431U) wouy suaysued} 2ouejeq Suluuisag

005999 ‘0017999 ‘v00°LI0 ‘€00°LI0 - SLNNODJIV 19

?-1¢26-€2817-0000 "OU JUh03IY

veoe/1€/10

asuduawy
1'8







DIRECTOR’S
REPORY







Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for February 2024 board meeting

Staff Announcements

Congratulations to two of CDL’s stellar employees on their work anniversaries!
e Administrative Assistant Chris Berggren, seven years of January 3
e Tech Specialist Everett Mayes, two years on January 4

Two of our incredible Circulation Services staff are leaving CDL and heading to greener
pastures. A big thanks toApril McDowell and Jeni McFarland for the joy they brought to
library patrons and staff during their tenures here. We will miss you! The daunting task
of replacing them has begun...

News from Library Land

MILA’s Annual Report

The mission of the Michigan Library Association (MLA) is to lead the advancement of all
Michigan libraries through advocacy, education, and engagement. MLA issued their
2022-23 Annual Report. Here are some highlights:

MLA’s membership consists of nearly 2,500 libraries, library professionals, and
library trustees from all 83 Michigan counties.

During the 2022-23 year, MLA developed the following strategic priorities under
the tagline “Stronger Together”):

Empowering members

Protecting the First Amendment

Future ready libraries

Equity, diversity, accessibility, and belonging -

Collaboration and partnerships
Read the full plan here.

For the reporting year, MLA...

e was instrumental in securing an additional $500,000 in State Aid

o held its first in-person MLA Advocacy Day in more than 15 years hosting
130 library advocates at the State Capitol

e grew the Right to Read coalition to over 3,000 advocates and built a
toolkit of resources to protect Michiganders’ First Amendment rights

e conducted a public opinion poll of 800 voters in Michigan and found an
overwhelming majority who love their libraries and oppose book bans

During the reporting year, MLA hosted 19 MLA Connect webinars and six
in-person events with 1,463 in-person attendees and 660 virtual attendees.

2024 CDL Board of Trustees Retreat

The board will meet for a half-day retreat/monthly meeting on Thursday, May 30.
Breakfast will be served at 8:30AM. The May monthly board meeting will take place
from 9-10AM., Our guest speaker, Karen Lancaster of the Woodhill Group, will engage




with the board from 10AM-12 noon. Those who are able will join for lunch at the
Grateful Crow.

Karen Lancaster will provide a brief session on financial literacy for public boards as
well as lead a discussion on our fund balance and bond payoff.

Strategic Plan 2024-29 Progress
1.1 Provide a welcoming place for all
e Began coordination of a non-library display and event with St. Louis Center
1.3 Be the go-to resource in the district for information access and validity
¢ Creating Summer Reading Program Super Searcher badges to disseminate
information literacy instruction
1.4 Get the word out about the great things happening at CDL
o Added “Best Kept Secrets” section to eNewsletter to help promote underutilized
services, resources, and collections
2.2 Green the library & 3.2 Explore viability of expanding library space
e Began planning for annual in-service day around theme of “clearing the clutter”
to include shredding and scanning of records and clearing basement of unused
items

Out and About: Meetings Attended January 2023

e Served on Chamber Citizen of the Year and Lifetime Achievement Award
committee — January 2
Member on City Mental Health and Public Safety Roundtable — January 10
Attended Developing Library Strategic Response to Al webinar — January 11
Walk to School Wednesday — January 10 & January 31
Chamber board meeting — January 18
Attended Chamber ambush for small business of the year — Eder Diver Insurance
— January 26 '
Friends Annual meeting — January 27
e Rotary meetings — January 9, 16, 30




Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
January 2024

Facility update

e HVAC- hot water pump update- with the new boiler project imminent, ICl is considering
if it would be best to roll the pump into that project and do it all together. There is a new
manager for this project so he is getting up to speed, slowing the pump project down a
bit but so far it has not been an issue,

e Speaking to the boiler project, the new project manager and our general account
manhager came out in January to walk the project through. There didn’t seem to be any
changes to the original thinking but we won’t really know until we see a proposal. We
won't start the project until we don’t need the heat- hopefully April

e We had our return visit from fire inspector Ken Hamilton regarding the building
inspection. All noted items had been completed and we passed. Ken had been
researching whether we needed new anti-freeze in the fire system and he did get back
to me to say that we did not, in fact, need to change what we are using. That saves
several thousand dollars {anti-freeze is not cheap!} but also gives peace of mind that
what we are currently using is fine.

e JCl has continued to work on the HVAC zone issues- some zones not heating/cooling
correctly, almost since we moved in. Different techs have made progress over the years
but two of the study rooms have been an issue for a while now. Our new tech Brendan
has taken them on and made good progress.

e There was a City utility rate hearing in January and the commercial electric rate will be
going up .5% starting in March. There has not been an increase in several years so |
expected a much higher increase., '

Meetings and programs
Our January all-staff meeting was dedicated to departmental meetings, which are critical to
keeping departments with multiple staff all on the same page.

January is spent fine-tuning the previous year’s budget (2023) and making new tracking sheets
for my budget lines. | also try to get the next year’s budget document (2025!) ready for staff
input. Once the audit is completed, Chris will put the audited humbers in the 2025 document
and we are ready to go.

Volunteers- We had 240 book sale and 80.25 non-book sale volunteer hours this month, for a
total of 320.25 volunteer hours.

Respectfully submitted,
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director







Information Services Report: January 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

January Highlights

¢ Youth librarians met to begin Summer Reading planning in earnest. Amelia will
eventually be taking over SRP kickoff but this year both Jessica and Amelia will plan and
host the event so that Amelia can take advantage of Jessica’s experience.

e Several librarians met to discuss expanding small business resources in light of Chelsea
Print and Graphics closure. We are preparing to add a small laminator and an adobe
creative suite station,

e Books for the collection were purchased in preparation for both Authors in Chelsea and
the Midwest Literary Walk.

e lori, Virginia, and Shannon revisited the Mobee schedule for spring. Several
unsuccessful stops were discontinued, and three new stops added in their place.

o We received multiple compliments on recent programs and events. One patron wrote: “|
look forward to your newsletter every month to see what fabulous programs will be
offered. | wish | could attend all of them!”

Program Attendance

Recorded
Date Name In-Person| Live Virtual Virtual Kits
Adult Program Attendance
1/9/2024 Reading Glasses Book Club 11
1/10/2024 Books & Banter 8
1/11/2024 Green Burials 42
Detroit 67: Looking Back to Move
1/15/2024 Forward 31
Finding Peace & Building Resiliency
1/23/2024 through Mindful Practice 8
Be Ingenious Workshop: Laser
1/27/2024 Cutter 40
Adult Program Totals 124
Early Literacy Program
Attendance
1/9/2024 Babytime 15
1/10/2024 Preschool Storytime 13
111172024 Toddlertime 7
1/16/2024 Babytime 12
1/17/2024 Preschool Storytime 5




Information Services Report: January 2024

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

1/18/2024 Toddlertime

1/24/2024 Preschool Storytime

1/25/2024 Toddlertime 17

1/30/2024 Babytime 13

1/31/2024 Preschool Storytime 7
Early Literacy Program Tolals 104
Youth Program Attendance

1/8/2024 l.ego Club 36

1/9/2024 Chess Clinics w/ Chase 13

1/16/2024 Tween Book Ciub

1/18/2024 READ to Library Dogs

1/2312024 Spanish Basics for Kids 10

1/25/2024 Family Read Aloud Book Club 4

1/30/2024 Spanish Basics for Kids 9

1/30/2024 Chess Clinics w/ Chase 12
Youth Program Totals 99
Teen Program Attendance

1/2/2024 Mangafteroon _ 12

1/4/2024 TTT: Chocolate Taste Test 15

1/5/2024 PWNED Teen Gaming Club

1/10/2024 A Curious Kitchen: Pizza and Pies

1/18/2024 Double TTT: Wire Wrapping

1/30/2024 Pizza & Paperbacks: Monster 2
Teen Program Totals 49
Outreach Program Attendance

1/3/2024 St. Louis Center Read Aloud (adult) 12

1/18f2024 Pines Book Club (adult) 8
Storytime @ Mudpies and Lullabies

1/18/2024 (youth) 27

1/19/2024 Glazier Spelling Bee (adult) 12

1/19/2024 Storytime @ ECC (youth) 18

1/26/2024 BLANK the Librarian (teen) 145




Information Services Report: January 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

1/26/2024 After Care @ WSEC (youth/mobee} 40

1/29/2024 Diverse Books talk @ SME (youth) 9
Outreach Program Totals 271
Walk to School Wednesdays

1/10/2024 Walk to School Wednesdays 7

1/31/2024 Walk to School Wednesdays 10
WTSW Totals 17
Mobee Visit Program Attendance
Chelsea Senior Center (outreach,

1/3/2024 adult} 0
Dancey House (UMRC) (outreach,

1/8/2024 adult) 4
Lima Township Hall {outreach, all

1/8/2024 ages) 0
Lyndon Township Hall (outreach, all

1/9/2024 ages) 11
Robin Hills Farm (outreach, all

1/11/2024 ages) 3
Sharon Ann Apartments (outreach,

1/11/2024 all ages)

1/11/2024 Sylvan Crossing (outreach, all ages})
North Lake United Methodist

1/22/2024 Church (outreach, all ages) 2

1/22/2024 Silver Meadows (outreach, adulf) 5

1/22/2024 Silver Maples (outreach, aduit) 5
Mobee pragram fotals 0
Mobee outreach & awareness totals 30
Mobee Totals 30

Ingenuity Engine

Program Stats

Date Program Attendance




Information Services Report: January 2024
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

1/27/2024 Be Ingenious Workshop 16

One-One Appointment Stats

Number of Appointments & Tours 42 l‘
Number of attendees at appointments & 66

tours

Number of Unique Users 42

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services January 24
Reference Questions 1329*
CDL Delivers & Deposit Book Deliveries 16

*The Chelsea District Library was closed on Jan 1 for the New Year’s Day holiday. The library was also
closed on 1/13 and opened at 12 pm on 1/23 due to hazardous road conditions those days.




Board Report
Jaunary 2024

Respectfully submitted by
Scott Rakestraw
Head of Technology

Chelsea Senior Center Service Log

52764 TOTAL Downloads

Total Hours ate OnSite Hours  OffSite Hours
41 JAN 24 17
Technology Services
State-Aid Report
2023 Annual Totals January 2024

DATA SERVICES DATA SERVICES JAN
11656.4  Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 1037.8

1337 - Lima Township (GB) — Lima Township (GB) 134

378.9 - Sylvan Township (GB) - Sylvan Township (GB) 35.7
11143.8  -- Mobile Beacon (GB) — Mobile Beacon (GB) 988.7

343 Hotspot Devices Circulated Hotspot Devices Circulated 29

4694 Public Internet - Computer Sessions Public Intemnet - Computer Sessions 354

7082 Public Internet - Wireless Logins Publicintemet - Wiceless Logins 486
ONLINE SERVICES ONLINE SERVICES JAN
149993  Website Sessions Website Sessions 14976
76118  Website Users Website Users 7614
25395 AUDIO Downloads Total AUDIO Downloads Total 2667
18241 - Audio: Overdrive — Audio: Overdrive 1871

7155 - Audio: Hoopla -- Audio: Hoopla 736

4155  VIDEO Downloads Total VIDEO Downloads Total 451

2611 — Video: Kanopy — Video: Kanopy 326

1544 - Video: Hoopla — Video: Hoopla 125
23213 EBook Downloads Total EBook Downloads Total 2023
20675 — Overdrive -- Video: Overdrive 1784

2538 - Hoopla -- Video: Hoopla 239
TOTAL Downloads 5141




Online Databases

January 2024

Total Unique

Local Databases Chabe lldois

Historic Newspapers 75 42
Consumer Reports 71 62
Value Line Inc 63 53
Jobs Now - Brain Fuse 54 54
Home Work Help Now 49 49
Ancestry 49 39
Scholastic Teachables 33 3
Pronunciator 26 23
Linked In Learning 22 21
MNon-Mel Totals 442 374

Total Unique
All Databases Clicks Us:ls
Chelsea Update 112 104
Historic Newspapers 75 42
Consumer Reports 71 62
Value Line Inc 63 53
Jobs Now 54 c4
Stories of Chelsea 54 51
Home Work Help Now 49 49
Ancestry 49 39
Unemployment Help 48 47
My Heritage 48 27
Michigan Legal Help 40 40
Michigan eLibrary 40 38
NovelListPlus 37 34
 Sun Times News 35 29
WorldCat.org 33 33
Britannica School 33 32
NoveList K8 33 32
Scholastic Teachables 33 31
Michigan Yoter Information Center 28 28
Demographics Now 28 24
Pronunciator 26 23
United States Census 23 22
Linked In Learning 22 21
Newspaper Source Plus 17 17
Opposing Yiew Points in Context 17 16
My Free Taxes 14 14
Totals 1080 962




Head of Marketing & Communications Monthly Board Report
(January 1-31, 2024): Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

January Marketing Highlights:

The new year kicked off with implementing our new logo on the
website, in the weekly eNews, and on digital platforms. | am
working on designs for new entrance banners to reflect our new
branding and to create a visual connection between the library
building and Mobee. This is an ongoing effort to ensure that our
Mobee outreach efforts are recognized and connected to the library.

Website Redesign:

The web redesign team consists of Scott, Jessica, Christin, Jean, and me. The management
team is updated and consulted throughout the process at our weekly management meetings.
We kicked off the design process with Weblinx, the firm handling the design and coding of the
new site. We focused on how the site is used by the public and by staff and provided a full
design brief with our needs. The first phase of design is expected to take six weeks and
includes design of the homepage and internal page templates. Weblinx designs mobile-first, as
most users access websites via their personal devices. We recognize that users approach
websites in different manners, so there will be some navigational redundancy—some users look
for icons, others like menus, and some simply prefer a good site search bar. Designs will be
shared with the board as they are finalized. Once the design is finalized, coding of the site
begins and our team will expand to include different demographics for beta testing.

Social Media:

We passed 1,000 followers on Instagram in January
and our posts showing happy faces at the library
continued to perform well.

= January Social Media Metrics

. CDL Facebook: 3,383 followers (+38) | 1,671 page
visits t | 41,200 page reach 1 | 4% engagement
rate

CDL Instagram: Followers: 1,004 (+19) | 58 profile
visits t | 454 page reach | | 12.7% engagement rate




eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,633 subscribers (+6 in January)

r o

January Metrics:

We sent 4 weekly newsletters
53,75% Open Rate (+11% from industry avg)

January Marketing Channel Response:
In January, we had 174 program registrations where identifying the marketing channel was
asked. The breakdown of how the registrants heard about the program is as follows:

Print Newsletter: 73
eNewsletter: 24
Website: 26

Social Media: 2
Word of Mouth: 14
Local newspaper: 3
Chelsea Update:

21

Other: 11

Note: Drop-in Programs are not included in response statistics, as this data is not collected.

Other miscellaneous duties:

Created an updated brochure for the Friends of CDL.

Staffed mobile CDL in Dexter Township at North Lake United Methodist Church - we had
a gentleman stop by and thank us for our presence in the district and another woman
was thrilled to find a bestseller on board.

Reviewed and edited three drafts of the spring print newsletter.

Met with Eli Zemper to coordinate a nonlibrary display and event with St. Louis center in
May 2024.

Redesigned the eNews template and added “Best Kept Secrets at the Library" section to
help promote underutilized collections and resources.

Created an outreach document for the board outreach committee to use when reporting
to the township meetings.

Met with Chuck Colby of Sun Times News to negotiate 2024 ad rates and ways to
improve visibility of library events and programs.



Worked with Lori and Shannon on upcoming exhibit plans
Coordinated with graphic designers for print promotional materials for Authors in
Chelsea and Midwest Literary Walk






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
January 2024

e Circulation— 24363 in January -
e Patron Count- 9210 for January

e Circulation by township- for January: )
o Dexter = 13% of total transactions

Lima = 11% of transactions

Lyndon =14% of transactions

Sylvan = 19% of transactions

Chelsea = 37% of transactions

(=3 =T o i =

S

e January Circulation: 83% were items from Chelsea and 17% were inter-loaned items.

Libby = 4438; Hoopla = 1246 Kanopy =357

¢ Registrations for January— 90 new cards; 6465 total card holders
-*Dexter = 827 cards; Lima = 693 cards; Lyndon = 894 cards
*Sylvan = 1205 cards; Chelsea = 2391 cards; Nonresident = 455 cards

¢ Self-Check Machine: January 556 or 3% of total checkouts

January Notes:
e |attended weekly management meetings.
| worked my PIC shifts each week.
We received 151 tubs from TLN in January, with 7.2 being the daily average.
| participated in WTSW most weeks,
We processed 58 MeLCat items for other libraries, and received 59 items for our patrons.
We had 1269 unigue visitors to the library.
len T celebrated her second anniversary at CDL. She is our main processor & book repairer.
| prepared & delivered a review for Jen, and also delivered Jennie’s review.
| held an Aide & an Assistant department meeting.
Our department said goodbye to April and Jeni Mc, This leaves us sad & short-staffed
| worked with Linda & Lori to post for two library assistants.

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation







ACTION
ITEMS







are(y ATe19109¢ pIeoy] “eIoIen) BIOLOBJ

JUSTAOPUT T Y} PABMO) MO[3( SHONEUOP 97} 9FPIMOUIY

SO°LOL9TS -SUOHEUO( [619TU3D) [EJ0]

00°008 ‘I¥I0L qus

-1o3pnq 9] 1 APEAI[R 34% JE) MO[( SUONBUOD AT} TPIAMOWNIY

SO'LOL™OTS *[BI0], gus

00°000°1$ 296788 [ARR 75’ IOy 9t} Tl SIsnpy Fr03sImg 1Poqoy
00°00C$ 1i¥'$88 0CT¥LO PJRUGISO-UON UOSULOL( PAXI 79 ATIBS
00°000°S$ 026°C86 101'¥L9
(1300qIa)0TTY " 931000 % "I A21pny JO AIOTIIIA] U]) TOHDI[[O) YINO X I9YO0GISIOTTY] UDAS)S % ATBIA
00°0S1S 0T6'CRO 10TvL9 UONDIT[O)) IO A qn[D usplen) Bary Bas[)
00°000°01$ 0IS¥#88 [AN7AY PoRUSISS(J-UON a[qreyos "V yeroqa(l % " Plakd
00°STIS 0IS¥#88 TARZA PoIRUSIS2(T-UON Nz 1oqoy
c0TETS £56'788 00¥'SLS BISTAY) UL SIOUMY uonepuno, uonednpy eos[=y))

3Ur] oSUo

M- ourjomoou]

1eSpng X4 707 9} 01 soSueyd pur swoneuop Arenuey 3dod0y

PAIILIISY WOLIRII0D (067786
poaLsy reade) 0067086
papLnsay Juetudmb 006°L96
Pa291L13$3y SUNHWERIS0Ld 006 V88
PIILNSY [euonowWor 0067088
1o3oRd preod “¥TOT ‘ST Alenigey
190S 198, pivog Areiqr]

$29)SN1], JO pIEog
ATeIqry 10MsL( Bas[sY0D

[# W9Y] UOHOY







Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 15, 2024 Board Meeting

Board Retreat

Discussion:

The Board discussed a date of May 30, 2024 for their Board Retreat in January. The
proposal is to move the May Board Meeting to that same date and have the retreat
directly following the meeting on that morning.

Action:
The Board approves the May 30 date for the Board Retreat, as well as the plan to move
the May Board Meeting so that is precedes the retreat,

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 15, 2024 Board Meeting

Policies

Discussion:
The Policy Commiitee has reviewed updates for Policy 310: Request for Reconsideration
of Library Materials or Programs and Policy 330: Programming Policy, and they are now

ready for Board review. Policy 310 includes the Request for Reconsideration of Materials
and Request for Reconsideration of Programs forms.






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 3. Collections & Services
Board Approval Date: December 17, 1991
Revision Date: Oct.17, 2006, March 18, 2014
Revision Date: January 18, 2022

Revision Date: January 18, 2024

Subject: 310 Request for Reconsideration of Library Materials or Programs

Background:
It is the objective of the Chelsea District Library to provide materials and programs from

all possible media for the enlightenment of the community, the advancement of
knowledge, and the pleasure of recreation.

Chelsea District Library fully endorses the principles documented in the Library Bill of
Rights and the Freedom to Read Statement of the American Library Association.
Materials and programs available through the library present a diversity of viewpoints,
enabling citizens to make the informed choices necessary in a democracy. The library
also selects a wide variety of library materials and programs that satisfy the diverse
interests of our community.

Policy:

The library upholds the right of the individual to secure its resources and attend
programs, even though the content may be controversial, unorthodox, or unacceptable
to some. The library's varied collection is available to all; however, it is not expected that
all of the collection will appeal to everyone. Likewise, the library’s programs are varied
and available to all; however, they are not expected to appeal to everyone. The library
recognizes that any given item or program may offend a patron. The library will not force
a patron to use a particular item or attend a particular program; conversely, the patron
should not deny the right of others access to library items or attend programs. Parents
are solely responsible for what their children access at the library.

Patrons who wish to request the withdrawal or reclassification of materials currently
owned by the library are encouraged to discuss their concerns with a library manager or
its director. Likewise, patrons who wish to express concerns about programs that do not
meet the library mission are encouraged to discuss their concerns with a library
manager or its director. If the patron is not satisfied with the response to their request,
the manager or director will provide the patron with information on the reconsideration
process and either the Request for Reconsideration of Materials Form or the Request
for Reconsideration of a Library Program Form to initiate formal reconsideration of the
library resource or program.



Withdrawn books are donated to the Friends of the Chelsea District Library for book
sales. The proceeds from such sales are used for the benefit of the library; books that
are not sold will be disposed of at the discretion of the Friends.

Patricia Garcia

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date




REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF MATERIALS

The Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library has established its Materials Selection
Policy (#320), Request for Reconsideration Policy of Library Materials or Programs (#310), and
a procedure for gathering input about particular items. Completion of this form is the first step in
that procedure. If you wish to request reconsideration of a resource, please return this
completed form to the library director.

Chelsea District Library
221 South Main Street
Chelsea, Mlchigan 48118

Date:

Name:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:

Email:

Do you represent yourself? _ Or an organization?__ Name of organization:

Resource on which you are commenting:
_ Book/e-book _ Movie _ Magazine __ Audio recording __ Digital resource
__Game __ Newspaper _ Newspaper __ Other

Title:

Author/Producer:

What brought this resource to your attention?

Have you examined the entire resource? If not, what sections did you review?




DISTRICTH Fhllqsﬁlg\lGRE
LIBRARY oA

What concerns you about the resource and why? Please be specific (cite pages, for example).

CHeLSE

Are there resource(s) you suggest to provide additional information and/or other viewpoints on
this topic?

What action are you requesting the committee consider?

Signature: Date: I/

Note: You will receive a written response from the library director regarding this request
within 60 days.



7p
I'I'Izm
(e
v>

REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF PROGRAMS

The Board of Trustees of the Chelsea District Library has established its Programming Policy
(#330), Request for Reconsideration Policy of Library Materials or Programs (#310), and a
procedure for gathering input about particular programs. Completion of this form is the first step
in that procedure. If you wish to request reconsideration of a program, please return this
completed form to the library director.

Chelsea District Library
221 South Main Street
Chelsea, Michigan 48118

Date:

Name:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:

Email:

Do you represent yourself? __ Or an organization? __ Name of organization:

Title of program:
Date of program:

What brought this programresesree to your attention?

Did you personally attend the entire program?

What concerns you about the program and why? Please be as specific as possible.




What do you believe to be the purpose or theme of this program?

Are there resource(s) you suggest to provide additional information and/or other viewpoints on
this topic (for example, judgements of this program or presenters by reviewers, critics, or other
knowledgeable individuals or organizations)?

What action are you requesting the committee consider?

Signature: Date: [

Note: You will receive a written response from the Library Director regarding this request
within 60 days.

2024



Chelsea District Library
Policy & Procedures

Policy Section: 3. Collections & Services

Board Approval Date: January 18, 2024
Subject: 330 Programming Policy

Background:

Chelsea District Library ("library”) acknowledges the great importance of programming to the
library’s mission. This policy is designed to set forth guidelines for developing and presenting
programs and determining program co-sponsorships.

Policy.

The library supports its mission of connecting people to ideas, information, experiences, and
materials that provide enjoyment, enrich peoples’ lives, and strengthen our community by
developing and presenting programs that provide additional opportunities to further the library's
mission. Programming is an integral component of the library service that:

Expands the library's role as a community resource
Introduces patrons and non-users to library services
Provides entertainment

Provides opportunities for learning

Expands the visibility of the library

Furthers the mission of the library

Procedure:
L Program Determination

Ultimate responsibility for programming at the library rests with the library director, who
administers under the authority of Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees (“library board”).
The library director, in turn, delegates the authority for approved program management to the
assistant director/head of information services, who oversees this responsibility through
delegation to designated staff. The library director has the discretion to determine which
programs the library shall sponsor or co-sponsor. This policy does not apply to any program
that is not conducted or co-sponsored by the library.

Il Criteria for Programs

Library staff plan and develop programs for the community based on relevance to community
interests and issues, popular appeal, the mission of the library and suitability for general or
targeted audiences.

Program presenters are chosen for their expertise and public performance experience. Program
presenters may be required to undergo a criminal background screening.




The library does not plan programs or classes that are commercial in nature. Although a
professional or businessperson may be invited to speak, the purpose of the program is to
educate, inform, or entertain and otherwise further the library's mission. Programs are not
designed for commercial purposes or for the solicitation of business.

L. Co-Sponsorship of Programs

The library may co-sponsor programs with other persons, agencies, organizations, and
institutions. The library director has the sole discretion to determine whether to co-sponsor a
program according to the criteria set forth in this Programming Policy. If the library desires to
co-sponsor a library program, these individual or organizational partners must coordinate
marketing efforts with the library’s assistant director/program coordinator. No co-sponsor may
use the library's name in any marketing material without prior approval of the library director. If
a person or organization desires to co-sponsor a program, the person or organization shall
make such request in writing to the library director or their designee.

Iv. Non-discrimination

The library does not discriminate in its programs. Library sponsorship or co-sponsorship of a
program does not constitute endorsement of the content or the views expressed by the
presenter or the participants. Program topics, speakers, and resources are not excluded from
programs because of possible controversy, and the library will strive to offer multiple viewpoints.

V. Program Attendance

Library programs and classes are open to the public; however, due to the nature of certain
programs, attendance may be limited. For example, some children's programs may be limited
based on age.

Further, attendance may be limited based on the occupancy permitted in the room. When
occupancy limits must be established, advanced registration may be required. In the cases
where advanced registration is not required, the library may limit the number of people that may
attend any program at the door. Attendance will be determined on a first come, first served
basis, either with advanced registration or at the door.

Generally, library programs do not require an admission charge; however, some classes or
programs may require a nominal materials fee or require a ticket to be purchased.

VL.  Library Staff

Library staff members who present programs or classes do so as part of their regular job and
are not hired as outside contractors.

VIl. Programming Concerns

The library welcomes expressions of opinion from patrons concerning programming. If a patron
questions a library program, theyhkesshe should first address the concern with the library
director. Patrons who wish to continue their request for review of library programs may submit
the Request for Reconsideration of Programs Form to the library director. Requests for review of
programs will be considered per policy 310 Request for Reconsideration of Library Materials or
Programs.



VIll. Guidelines for Selling Books, Recordings, Art, or Other Items at Library Programs

Program presenters who are authors or artists are invited to sell and sign books, music, movies,
and art following library programs upon prior approval by the library director.

Board Secretary Signature/Title Date







Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 15, 2024 Board Meeting

2025 Budget Prepay

Discussion:
We have a prepay for a 2025 exhibit that isn’t in the 2024 budget, yet needs to be paid in
2024, We propose moving $1,500 from fund balance to cover this expense.







Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 15, 2024 Board Meeting

Budget Adjustment

Discussion: ' -
The 2024 Budget included $2,000 that the library anticipated from a grant for Authors in

Chelsea. That grant application wasn’t successful, so that $2,000 needs to be removed
from line 884.953.







COMMITTEE
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2024 Board Committees

Appendix #3
Approved: December 12, 2023

Governance

> - o)
ERE gE| GE [ =E ISR
E5E 28 E5) RE |EC
306 oo o o =aé

TJ Helfferich Chair X

Bob Swistock X Chair

Gary Munce X Chair

Patricia Garcia X Chair

Wendy Reinhardt X X X

Susan Lackey Chair X

Jan Carr X X

Patricia Garcia 12-12-23

Patricia Garcia, Board Secretary Date







